
Questions & Answers - 1

 
Solicitation 22-5S2-001 - Wellington Middle-High School Opening Day Library Collection

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Different Bindings of Booksooks

If we provide prebound hardback books only, can be still bid on the collection?

Answer: Yes, as long as the collection includes new and popular fiction and nonfiction titles.

10/25/2021

Q2 Question: AP Courses

What AP classes will you be offering?

Answer: AP Language & Composition, AP Composition & Literature, AP Statistics, AP Calculus AB &

BC, AP Environmental Science, AP Biology, AP Chemistry, AP US Government, AP US History, AP

Human Geography, AP Spanish (and possibly other  AP foreign languages as we grow), AP

Economics.

We will also offer concurrently enrollments classes in partnership with Front Range Community College

in all subject areas.

11/02/2021

Q3 Question: Graphic Novels

What percent of graphic novels are  you looking for?

Answer: Approximately 5% to 7%

11/02/2021

Q4 Question: Bilingual Support

Does this collection need to support bilingual or dual language immersion?

Answer: Yes, we would like to have a collection that mirrors our community.  Popular books in Spanish

are encouraged.

11/02/2021

Q5 Question: Number of Students

Can you clarify if you are only looking for grades 9-12, for a total of 800 students?

Answer: Correct.  We are using our current 6-8 collection and will only need to add titles for our 9-12

grade students.  It is estimated that we will have 200 students per grade, for a total of 800 students for

9-12.

11/02/2021

Q6 Question: International Baccalaureate

Does this collection need to support IB?

Answer: No.  The collection does not need to support IB.

11/02/2021
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